From: -

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 9:37 AM PDT
To: Info
Subject: Corephotonics

I lead the Camera Systems Engineering team inside of Graham Townsend's Camera Hardware
organization. I am responsible for investigating new camera technology that we might apply to
future products, and I would like to learn more about the optical zoom technology that is
described on your web site. According to the description, your IP appears to contain two key
elements: a telephoto lens that fits into a conventional module (no significant increase in focal
length), and software that fuses wide angle and telephoto video together. I look forward to
learning more about this invention.

I believe you have been in contact with Graham Townsend, but that we have not executed an
NDA yet. I'd like to arrange a telephone conference so we can discuss next steps.

Manager, Camera Systems Engineering
Apple, Inc.

1 Infinite Loop

Cupertino, CA 95014
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